
FW: SNS ENGINEERING JOB WORK crane 5MT 8,50,000/-

Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Mon 7/17/2023 11:44 AM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
 
 
Rajgopal. C. Sarda.
Manager – Purchase                                           Jindal Aluminium Limited

M: +91 9611195368                            
                      E: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

SP-2/333, RIICO Industrial Area,
Bhiwadi - 301019, (Rajasthan), India.

 
 
From: T. Nithyanand <tnithyanand@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:39 AM
To: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; Vijay Kumar Singh <vksingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Dhiraj Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: SNS ENGINEERING JOB WORK crane 5MT 8,50,000/-
 
Dear Mr.Rajagopal
While clearing the DMS /Approval not indicated the Reduce  Value of Rs8,50,000/-
may kindly make necessary changes in the OFS  immediately from 9,10,000/- to 8,50,000/- as agreed
by the  supplier over phone.
Regards
T.Nithyanand


